

## BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY OF THE SUPREME COURT OF TENNESSEE

10 CADILLAC DRIVE, SUITE 220 BRENTWOOD, TENNESSEE 37027 TELEPHONE: (615) 361-7500 (800) 486-5714 FAX: (615) 367-2480 E-MAIL: ethics@tbpr.org Website: www.tbpr.org

RELEASE OF INFORMATION
RE: HARRY MAX SPEIGHT, BPR# 07455
CONTACT: KEVIN D. BALKWILL
BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL RESPONSIBILITY
615-361-7500

November 7, 2011

## WEAKLEY COUNTY ATTORNEY DISBARRED

On November 2, 2011, Harry Max Speight was disbarred by Order of the Tennessee Supreme Court pursuant to Rule 9, Section 4.1, of the Rules of the Supreme Court.

Mr. Speight was convicted of Conspiracy to Make False Statements and Defraud the Government in violation of 15 U.S.C. Section 714m(a & d) and Aiding and Abetting in violation of 18 U.S.C. Section 2. Mr. Speight's actions violate Rule 8, Section 8.4 (misconduct), of the Rules of the Supreme Court.

Mr. Speight was further ordered to pay the expenses and costs of the disciplinary proceedings against him, pursuant to Rule 9, Section 24.3, of the Rules of the Supreme Court and fully comply in all respects with the requirements and obligations of disbarred attorneys as set forth in Rule 9, Section 18.1, of the Rules of the Supreme Court.

Speight 1982-8 rel2.doc

## PLEASE NOTE

YOU MAY SUBSCRIBE TO RECEIVE INFORMATIONAL RELEASES, FORMAL ETHICS OPINIONS, NEWSLETTERS AND ANNUAL REPORTS ELECTRONICALLY BY SIGNING IN AT THE BOARD'S WEBSITE